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The results of the study indicate that the existing inerted BWR Mark 1
containment design is adequate for control of combustible gases without the |
need for hydrogen recombiners or containment venting. Therefore, in
accordance with 10CFR50.12, Vermont Yankee hereby requests an exemption from |
the requirements of 10CFR50.44 (c)(3)(i1).

We believe the justification provided above forms an adequate basis for
our request for exemption. We trust that this information will allow you to
act on our request in a timely fashion. If you have any need for further
information, please contact us.

Very truly yours,
VERMONT YANKEE NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION

L. H. Heider

Vice President




